
 

RFQ CLARIFICATION NOTICE 

 

DATE:   30/10/2020 

RFQ TITLE: 2021 EOI 003 (Public Art Enniskillen Public Realm)(issued).   

_________________________________________________________ 

Clarification #8  

Question: If they designed the art, would they have to get somebody to construct it or would FP 
McCann do that? 

Answer: It is anticipated that the artist/designer will either make or sub-contract the fabrication of the 

art.  It is not anticipated that FP McCann will have a role in fabrication. 

______________________________________________________________ 

Clarification #9  
 

Question: Where abouts on the diamond would the art be located ie Townhall or Pat's?? 

Answer: All locations within the Diamond will be considered. 

 _____________________________________________________________ 

Clarification #10  
 

Question: What was final piece regarding a bus shelter on Market Street??  

Answer: It is anticipated that the Shelter will be on Middleton Street towards its junction with Water 

Street. 

 _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Date issued:   30/10/2020 

 

  
 
 


